

Tanya A. Faberson, Ph.D.		Principal Investigator Historic Materials Specialist
Availability: Immediate	Specific Duties: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Supervise fieldwork • Report Preparation • Historic site documentation and evaluation 	Education and Training <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Ph.D., Anthropology 2005, University of Tennessee, Knoxville ▪ M.A., Anthropology 2001, University of Tennessee, Knoxville • B.A., Anthropology 1998, Illinois State University, Normal
<i>Experience Summary Information</i>		
Principal Investigator – Historic Specialist CRAI 2006 - present	Field Director/ Senior Archaeologist Archaeological Research Laboratory University of Tennessee 2005	Field Supervisor/ Field and Lab Technician University of Tennessee 1998-2005
<p>Dr. Faberson is one of a team of full-time survey and excavation personnel. Her duties encompass all aspects of seeing these projects through to completion. These responsibilities include fieldwork, laboratory analysis, and final report preparation. She is experienced in Historic and Prehistoric Archaeology and has acted as Field Director and Field Supervisor for projects in East Tennessee and Illinois as well as Field Director and Principal Investigator for projects in Kentucky. She has regularly presented papers at regional and national conferences, published in refereed journals, and is currently preparing further publications.</p> <p><i>Experience and Expertise:</i></p> <p>Historical archaeology Historic site preservation and restoration Eastern and Midwest North America Social inequality and stratification Domination and resistance Political economy Material culture studies Heritage studies Public archaeology Social theory</p>		

Education:

Doctor of Philosophy, Anthropology: Historical Archaeology

University of Tennessee, Knoxville, Tennessee August 2005

Studied archaeological evidence of social inequality and the political and economic milieu of the 19th- and early 20th-century Southeastern United States. Dissertation: "In the Shadow of Greatness: The Archaeology of Capitalism, Agriculture, and the Informal Economy at Marble Springs, Knox County, Tennessee, 1847-1932."

Master of Arts, Anthropology: Historical Archaeology

University of Tennessee, Knoxville, Tennessee August 2001

Studied discipline-wide anthropological theories and practices, as well as field methods, analytic procedures, and theories specific to historic archaeology. Thesis: "Privies, Pigs, Rubbish, and Quacks: The Archaeology of Late Nineteenth and Early Twentieth Century Public Health in Knoxville, Tennessee." Examined the archaeological evidence of resistance to public health reform legislation in the late nineteenth and early twentieth century.

Bachelor of Arts, Anthropology

Illinois State University, Bloomington-Normal, Illinois May 1998

Studied anthropology from the traditional four-field perspective, while minoring in biology. Completed extensively researched senior thesis on human skeletal pathology.

Archaeological Field and Lab Experience:

Field Director/Principal Investigator, Phase II Testing, Sites 15Da241 and 15Da243 (Proposed Western Kentucky Minerals, Inc., Joes Run Mine [Permit Application Number 830-0092]), Daviess County, Kentucky, 2007

Field Director, Phase II/III Data Recovery, Sites 15Jf717 and 15Jf718 (LSIORB [Louisville Bridges] I-65 Accelerated), Jefferson County, Kentucky, 2006

Field Director, Phase II Testing, Site 15Gd89 (U.S. 27 road realignment), Garrard County, Kentucky, 2006

Field Director, Phase I Survey, Proposed Saddle Ridge Development Area, Shelby County, Kentucky, 2006

Field Director, Phase III Mitigation, 11WM334, Williamson County, Illinois, 2006

Field Director/ Senior Archaeologist, Phase I Survey and Phase II Testing, Henry's Station Historic Site (40SV161), 2005

Supervisor and Instructor, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, Summer Field School: Marble Springs (40KN125), 2004, 2003, 2002

Archaeological Artifact Analyst, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, Department of Anthropology, 2003 - 2004

Supervisor and Instructor, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, Summer Field School: Ramsey House (40KN120), 2001

Field technician, Phase III Data Recovery, Marble Springs Historic Site (40KN125), June 2001

Assistant Supervisor, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, Summer Field School: Ramsey House (40KN120), 2000

Archaeological Artifact Analyst, Ramsey House, Knoxville, Tennessee, 2000

Field technician, Phase I Survey and Phase II Testing, McBee House (40JE80), Jefferson County, May 2000

Field technician, Phase I Survey and Phase II Testing, Marble Springs Historic Site (40KN125), April 2000

Field technician, Phase I and II Data Recovery, Uffington House (40MO145), Ruby, TN, February 2000

Field technician, Phase III Data Recovery, Uffington House (40MO145), Rugby, TN, March 2000

Supervisor, Phase III Data Recovery, Greenway Middle School Site (40KN231), Knoxville, TN, Fall 1999

Field Technician, Phase I Survey, Phase II Testing, and Phase III Data Recovery, Cowan House (40KN229), Knoxville, TN, Spring 1999

Osteological analyst, Illinois State University, Normal Illinois. Assisted in verifying University compliance with federal regulations (NAGPRA) concerning various skeletal collections housed at the University and in corresponding with U.S. Department of Interior, 1997-1998.

Publications and Presentations:

Faberson, Tanya A. (2007) Racial Purity: 1900–1910. In *Encyclopedia of Race and Racism*, John Moore, ed., in press. Macmillan Reference, Woodbridge, Connecticut.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2007) Sexuality. In *Encyclopedia of Race and Racism*, John Moore, ed., in press. Macmillan Reference, Woodbridge, Connecticut.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2007, March) Unlined Cisterns?: Misconceptions of Deep Unlined Pits on Nineteenth-Century Farmstead Sites in Southern Illinois. Paper presented at the Ohio Valley Urban and Historic Archaeology Conference, Highland Heights, Kentucky.

Anderson, Jason M., and Tanya A. Faberson (2007) National Register Evaluation of Site 15Gd87 and 15Gd89 for the Proposed Relocation of U.S. 27 in Garrard County, Kentucky (Item No. 7-26.01). Contract Publication Series 06-157. Cultural Resource Analysts, Inc., Lexington, Kentucky.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2006) Phase III Mitigation of Site 11WM334 for the Proposed Pond Creek 1 Coal Mine, Williamson County, Illinois. Contract Publication Series 06-075. Cultural Resource Analysts, Inc., Lexington, Kentucky.

Herndon, Richard L., and Tanya A. Faberson (2006) Archaeological Monitoring of Geotechnical Borings for the Proposed Kennedy Bridge Interchange Area of the Ohio River Bridges Project in Jefferson County, Kentucky: Phases 1 through 5 (Item No. 5-118.0). Contract Publication Series 06-096, Cultural Resource Analysts, Inc., Lexington, Kentucky.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2006) An Archival History of the Proposed Newtown Pike Extension – Small Area Development Plan, City of Lexington, Fayette County, Kentucky (Item No. 7-593): Davis Bottoms: Residential Transformations of a Neighborhood on the Periphery, Vol. 1. Contract Publication Series 06-040, Cultural Resource Analysts, Inc., Lexington, Kentucky.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2006) An Archaeological Survey of the Proposed Saddle Ridge Development Area in Shelby County, Kentucky. Contract Publication Series 06-097. Cultural Resource Analysts, Inc., Lexington, Kentucky.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2005) Phase I and Phase II Testing for Cultural Resources at Henry's Station (40SV161) in Kodak, Sevier County, Tennessee. Report prepared for the Henry's Station Foundation. Archaeological Research Laboratory, Department of Anthropology, University of Tennessee, Knoxville.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2005, November 17) Method and Theory in Historical Archaeology. Guest lecture presented in 500-level graduate archaeology course. Gerald Schroedl, professor.

Faberson, Tanya A. and Charles H. Faulkner, eds. (2005) Archaeological Excavations at Marble Springs, 2003. Report prepared for the Tennessee Historical Commission. Department of Anthropology, University of Tennessee, Knoxville.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2005, April 14 and 2003, November 14). Interpreting Material Traces in Socio-cultural Contexts. Guest lecture presented in Appalachian Ethnography course at The University of Tennessee, Knoxville. Benita J. Howell, professor.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2004, November 23) In the Shadow of John Sevier: The Archaeology of Capitalism, Agriculture, and the Informal Economy at Marble Springs, Knox County, Tennessee, 1847-1932. Guest lecture presented to a 400-level anthropology course at The University of Tennessee, Knoxville. Dr. Andrew Kramer, professor.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2003) Yeoman Farmers in Turn-of-the-Century Knox County: A Ceramic Distribution Comparison Between Marble Springs (40KN125) and Ramsey House (40KN120). In Archaeological Excavations at Marble Springs, Summer 2002, Tanya A. Faberson and Charles H. Faulkner, eds. Pp.43-65. Report prepared for the Tennessee Historical Commission. Department of Anthropology, University of Tennessee, Knoxville.

Faberson, Tanya A., and Charles H. Faulkner, eds. (2003) Archaeological Excavations at Marble Springs, Summer 2002. Report prepared for the Tennessee Historical Commission. Department of Anthropology, University of Tennessee, Knoxville.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2003, February 12). The Social Construction of Gender and the Language of Sex in the United States. Guest lecture presented in introductory cultural anthropology course at The University of Tennessee, Knoxville. Melissa Hargrove, instructor.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2002, January). Race, Class, and Cleanliness: Progressive Era Sanitation Reform in Knoxville, Tennessee. Symposium paper presented at the Society for Historical Archaeology Conference, Mobile, AL.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2000, November). Lost Cows, Free Pigs, and the Knoxville, Tennessee, City Council: Implications for 19th Century Urban Sites. Paper presented at the Southeastern Archaeological Conference, Macon, GA.

Faberson, Tanya A. (2000). "A Great Plague and Devastation Awaits These United States of America': Privy Architecture and the Context of Human Waste Disposal in 19th Century Knoxville, Tennessee." *Ohio Valley Historical Archaeology*, 15: 20-29.

Faulkner, Charles, Paul G. Avery, Tanya A. Faberson, Michelle Miller, and Bryan Tate (May 2000). Preliminary Testing at 40JE80, the McBee House, Jefferson County, Tennessee. University of Tennessee, Knoxville, Department of Anthropology.

Avery, Paul G., Tanya A. Faberson, Charles H. Faulkner, Michelle Miller, and Bryan Tate (March 2000). Archaeological Survey and Testing of the Woodlot Area, Marble Springs Historic Site. University of Tennessee, Knoxville, Department of Anthropology.

Faberson, Tanya A. (Fall 1999). Preliminary Report on the Greenway Middle School Site (40KN231). University of Tennessee, Knoxville, Department of Anthropology.

Faberson, Tanya A. (1999). Medicine Bottle Technology: An Analysis of the Golf Range Dump (40KN143), Knoxville, Tennessee. *Ohio Valley Historical Archaeology*, 14: 23 - 28.

Faberson, Tanya A. (April 1998). Skeletal Biology of Series 715: A Forensic Analysis. Paper presented at the Undergraduate Research Symposium, Illinois State University, Normal, IL.

Other Professional Experience:

Specialized training:

- Section 106: Principles and Practice (SRI Foundation), January 2007

Anthropology courses taught:

- Historical Archaeology
- Historical Archaeology artifact identification
- Urban Archaeology
- North American Prehistory
- Prehistoric Archaeology
- Introduction to Physical Anthropology
- Introduction to Cultural Anthropology

Women's Studies Courses taught:

- Images of Women in Literature: Biography/ Autobiography
- Women in Society

Academic Positions:

- Faculty Lecturer, Dept. of Anthropology, University of Tennessee, Knoxville 2005–2006
- Graduate Teaching Associate, Dept. of Anthropology, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, 2004–2005
- Historical Archaeology Lab Supervisor, Dept. of Anthropology, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, 2003–2004
- Graduate Teaching Associate, Dept. of Women's Studies, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, 2001–2003
- Graduate Teaching Assistant, Dept. of Women's Studies, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, 2000–2001
- Research Assistant, Dept. of Anthropology, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, 1999–2000
- Academic Tutor, Men's Athletic Department, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, 1998–1999
- Office and Teaching Assistant, Dept. of Sociology and Anthropology, Illinois State University, Normal, 1997–1998

Awards and Honors:

Graduate Student Teaching Award, Office of the Chancellor. The University of Tennessee, Knoxville, 2005

Woman of Achievement Award, Commission for Women. The University of Tennessee, Knoxville, 2002

University Service:

Graduate teaching orientation and instruction, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, 2004 and

2005

Women's Studies committee, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, 2000 – 2003

Professional Societies:

Southeastern Archaeological Conference

Society for Historical Archaeology

Register of Professional Archaeologists

Years of Experience: 9